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Dorothy Menasco \ \QQ—S?\Q 3P

From: Dorothy Menasco ! : -
Sent:  Tuesday, November 02, 2010 9:46 AM CON;SU:!\«?ER
To: Pauline Evans

Ce: Curtis Williams; Marguerite McLean; Ann Cole; ‘elizabeth. kohler@verizonwireless. com’

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100386-TP - Petition to Amend ETC Designation from Alltel to Verizon Wireless

Good morning, Pauline,

Per your request below, Elizabeth Kohler has been added as an interested person with the e-mail address of:
elizabeth kohler@verizonwireless.com.

As an interested person she will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders, final orders,
and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail.

If she is interested in receiving documents other than those mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, she will
need to contact GCL for instructions on becoming a party of record. Please note, however, that if she becomes a party of
record, and she is with the Verizon Wireless office in Little Rock, Arkansas, she will be added to the contact information
already in place for Verizon Wireless.

If you have any changes or wish to have this information removed, please let me know. qu
y

Dorothy Menasco ) , a'f,o

Chicf Deputy Commission Clerk Op,

Florida Public Service Commission
Officc of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Plaase note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records avaiable fo the
oublic and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Kimberiey Pena

Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 3:30 PM

To: Pauline Evans

Cc: Curtis Williams; Dorothy Menasco; Ann Cole

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100386-TP - Petition to Amend ETC Designation from Alitel to Verizon Wireless

I'm forwarding your request to Dorothy Menasco for handling.

From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 3:24 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Curtis Williams

Subject: FW: Docket No. 100386-TP - Petition to Amend ETC Designation from Alltel to Verizon Wireless

Hi Kim,

Can you please coordinate to have Ms. Elizabeth Kohler at Verizon added as an interested person to Docket No 100386-TP for us?
Thank you in advance and if | should have sent this to someone else, please let me know. ¥ B2 % 2

[ 'vaT oo

Thanks again. 9] EO NOY =2

11/2/2010 FPSL Chrlal GG CLERY,
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Poine Eoams

Pauline E. Robinson Evans
Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Tel: 850-413-6183

From: Curtis Williams

Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 3:19 PM

To: Pauline Evans

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100386-TP - Petition to Amend ETC Designation from Alltel to Verizon Wireless

elizabeth.kohler@verizonwireless.com

From: Pauline Evans

Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 3:12 PM

To: Curtis Williams

Subject: RE: Docket No, 100386-TP - Petition to Amend ETC Designation from Alltel to Verizon Wireless

1 did not see an email with her email address. | don't have her on gel contact. if | add her to our distribution list, she won't get
correspondence that you send out. So we both need to add her to our individual distribution list. | will request to have her added at
the clerk's office. Do you have her email info?

Prudine Eorans

Pauline E. Robinson Evans
Attorney

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Tel: 850-413-6183

From:; Curtis Williams

Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 2:31 PM

To: Pauline Evans

Subject: FW: Docket No. 100386-TF - Petition to Amend ETC Designation from Alltel to Verizon Wireless

Can you take care of adding Ms, Elizabeth Kohler to the docket distribution list. Thanks.

From: Beth Salak

Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 1:20 PM

To: Curtis Williams

Cc: Bob Casey

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100386-TP - Petition to Amend ETC Designation from Alltel to Verizon Wireless

Curtis, you need to send this to the attorney on the case to handle. thanks!

From: Rowell, Stephen B [mailto:Stephen.Rowell@VerizonWireless.com]

11/2/2010
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Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 12:35 PM

To: Curtis Williams

Cc: Bob Casey; Beth Salak; Kohler, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: Docket No. 100386-TP - Petition to Amend ETC Designation from Alltel to Verizon Wireless

Please add Beth Kohler also of Verizon Wireless to your email distributions re the case. She is copied on this response to provide
you her email address. Thanks,

From: Curtis Williams [mailto:CIWillia@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Monday, November 01, 2010 11:17 AM

To: Rowell, Stephen B

Cc: Bob Casey; Beth Salak

Subject: Docket No. 100386-TP - Petition to Amend ETC Designation from Alltel to Verizon Wireless

Attached is an electronic copy of a data request mailed to you on November 1, 2010. Please contact me if you have any questions.
Thank you.

Curtis J. Williams

Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Telephone: 850.413.6924

Fax: 850.413.6925

E-mail: cjwillia@psc.state fl.us

This e-mail message and any attachments are being sent by Verizon Wireless Legal
Department and are confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify us immediately by replying to this message and
destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. Thank you.

11/2/2010




